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DATE: June 14,2006 

TO: 

FROM: e-- Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Nina L. Merta, Professional Accountant Specialist, Division of Economic 5m 
Regulation 

Docket No. 050.587-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Charlotte 
County by MSM Utilities,LLC 

RE: 

Attached are two audio tapes of the customer meeting held on June 8, 2006, for a staff assisted 
rate case for MSM Utilities, LLC. Please make a copy of these tapes for my working file and 
file the original in the docket file. When the copy is completed, please call me at 413-6427 and I 
will pick it up. 

Also attached is a copy of a presentation made by Mr. Maurice Millard at the customer meeting. 
Please include it in the correspondence file. 

Cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell) 



Reference: StaffRepotz Docket No. OSOS87-WS Dated Nay 5 2006 

We wish to express our objections to the ptoposed increases in mtes re@o"eaded by the 'Stafl' of the Florida 
PuMic Service Commissisu. 
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** Hates are for Mobil Home Service Reguiar Service (Water Bast! = Baw Charge d$12.27 plusM.87, Sewer b e  = $22.03 plus $2.617)) 
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